
POLK CITY 

City Commission Meeting (7pm) 

June 20, 2023 Polk City Government Center 
123 Broadway Blvd., SE 

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

INVOCATION - Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mayor Joe LaCascia 

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit 
comments to 3 minutes) 

AGENDA 

1. Purchase of Rotary Mower 
2. Presentation of Financial Statement for FY Ending September 30, 2022 

CITY MANAGER ITEMS 

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS 

COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
Commissioner Nichols 
Commissioner Blethen 
Commissioner Knouff 
Vice Mayor Harper 
Mayor LaCascia 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 

ADJOURNMENT 

Please note: Pursuant to Sec:tk>n 266 0105, Florida Statutes, if a peraon decides to appeal any decision mado by tho C,ty Commlsaion with respoct io any mllttor considered during this meeting, he or she wfll need 
to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidttnco ypon v.tik:h the a,ppcal is lo be basod. In acccnlance with the American with Disabilities Act, a p6l'$Of1 
with disabilitles needing any special accommodations to participate ln city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, PoDI: City Govrunment Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868, Telephone 
(863) 984-1375. Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this '"'9enda. Minutns or the City Gommission meetings may be obtained rrom the City 
Clerk's office The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk lo duplicate the raoordings, or arrange to have a court reporter 
present at the meeting The cost or duplteation and/or oourt reporter Will be at the expense of the requesting party. 



           
       

    

CONSENT AGENDA 
June 20, 2023 

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT 
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it 
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to 
the subject. 

A. CITY CLERK 
1. May 16, 2023 - Regular City Commission Meeting 

B. REPORTS 
1. Building Permits Report - May 2023 
2. Code Enforcement Report-April/May 2023 
3. Financial Report -May 2023 
4. Library Report - May 2023 
5. Polk Sheriff's Report -May 2023 
6. Public Works/Utilities Report -May 2023 
7. Utility Billing Report -May 2023 

C. OTHER 



City Commission Meeting 
June 20, 2023 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for: 

May 16, 2023- City Commission Meeting 

__ INFORMATION ONLY 
_x_ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval 

ATTACHMENTS: 

May 16, 2023 - City Commission Meeting 

ANALYSIS: N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes 



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
May 16, 2023 

Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 

Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. 

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. 

ROLL CALL - Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn 

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Charles 
Nichols, City Manager Patricia Jackson, and City Attorney Thomas Cloud 

Absent: Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen 

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve the April 18, 2023 (Regular City 
Commission Meeting), as well as the Reports and Other items on the Consent Agenda; 
this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper. 

Approved by Voice Vote 3/0. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Donna Martin (513 pt Street) spoke regarding LDC Changes for outside display of 
merchandise outside of a retail establishment. 

City Attorney Cloud explained that this item needs to go before the Planning Commission 
first. 

Commissioner Nichols is in favor of this item being presented to the Planning 
Commission. 

Vice Mayor Harper is in favor, but other businesses have been in violation of the current 
ordinance. 

Kathy Delp, Development Services Director responded that the Dollar General Market 
was the only business in violation of the Code. Gas station only has propane tanks and 
ice machines outside. 

City Attorney Cloud will prepare an amendment working with CFRPC. 

The City Commission provided Consensus for this item to go before the Planning 
Commission. 

Mrs. Delp reiterated that until an Ordinance is passed, outside items are still prohibited. 









City Commission Meeting 
June 20, 2023 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Depart�ent Monthly Reports 

__INFORMATION ONLY 
�ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Monthly Department Reports for: 
1. Building Permits Report - May 2023 
2. Code Enforcement Report - April/May 2023 
3. Financial Report - May 2023 
4. Library Report - May 2023 
5. Polk Sheriff's Report - May 2023 
6. Public Works/Utilities Report - May 2023 
7. Utility Billing Report - May 2023 

ANALYSIS: 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 



































































 
 

City Commission Meeting 
June 20, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #1: PURCHASE OF ROTARY MOWER 

_INFORMATION ONLY 
X ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Purchase of a Rotary Mower for mowing slopes and the perk ponds. 

ATTACHMENT: 

Brooker Equipment LLC Quote 
Texas Underground Inc. Quote 
Jet Vac Equipment Company LLC Quote 

ANALYSIS: 

The purchase of a riding slope mower in the amount of $63,000 was in the FY 2022 Budget. 
Unfortunately, the slope mower was never purchased. 

However, three new quotes have been received: Brooker Equipment LLC ($45,836.50), Texas 
Underground Inc. ($41,498.00), Jet Vac Equipment Company LLC ($64,169.71). The funds are in the 
budget to accommodate this purchase. 

This mower will be a remote-controlled device, which will be safer for staff use and will provide the 
ability to work more efficiently on the embankments and the perk ponds. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Request approval for the purchase of a Rotary Mower from Brooker Equipment LLC in the amount of 
$45,836.50. 

https://45,836.50
https://64,169.71
https://41,498.00
https://45,836.50












City Commission Meeting 
June 20, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM #2: PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR 
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 

__ INFORMATION ONLY 
_!_ACTION REQUESTED 

ISSUE: 

Presentation of Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2022 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2022. 

ANALYSIS: 

Mike Brynjulfson will present the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2022. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2022. 


























	Structure Bookmarks
	POLK CITY City Commission Meeting (7pm) 
	June 20, 2023 Polk City Government Center 
	123 Broadway Blvd., SE 
	CALL TO ORDER -Mayor Joe LaCascia INVOCATION -Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE -Mayor Joe LaCascia ROLL CALL -Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT -ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit 
	comments to 3 minutes) 
	AGENDA 
	AGENDA 

	1
	1
	1
	. Purchase of Rotary Mower 

	2. 
	2. 
	Presentation of Financial Statement for FY Ending September 30, 2022 


	CITY MANAGER ITEMS 
	CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS COMMISSIONER ITEMS 
	Commissioner Nichols Commissioner Blethen Commissioner Knouff Vice Mayor Harper Mayor LaCascia 
	ANNOUNCEMENTS ADJOURNMENT 
	(863) 984-1375. Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that are not set forth within this '"'9enda. Minutns or the City Gommission meetings may be obtained rrom the City Clerk's office The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may arrange with the City Clerk lo duplicate the raoordings, or arrange to have a court reporter present at the meeting The cost or duplteation and/or oourt reporter Will be at the expense 
	CONSENT AGENDA June 20, 2023 
	MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 
	MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to the subject. 
	AGENDA. 
	Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it 

	A. 
	A. 
	CITY CLERK 

	1. May 16, 2023 -Regular City Commission Meeting 
	B. 
	B. 
	B. 
	REPORTS 
	REPORTS 


	1. 
	1. 
	Building Permits Report -May 
	2023 

	2. 
	2. 
	Code Enforcement Report-April/May 
	2023 

	3. 
	3. 
	Financial Report -May 
	2023 

	4. 
	4. 
	Library Report -May 
	2023 

	5. 
	5. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report -May 
	2023 

	6. 
	6. 
	Public Works/Utilities Report -May 
	2023 

	7. 
	7. 
	Utility Billing Report -May 
	2023 

	C. 
	C. 
	OTHER 
	OTHER 




	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 
	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 
	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 

	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: 
	Accept minutes for: 

	May 16, 2023-City Commission Meeting 
	May 16, 2023-City Commission Meeting 
	__ INFORMATION ONLY _x_ACTION REQUESTED 

	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 
	Minutes attached for review and approval 

	ATTACHMENTS: 
	ATTACHMENTS: 

	May 16, 2023 -City Commission Meeting ANALYSIS: N/A 
	May 16, 2023 -City Commission Meeting ANALYSIS: N/A 

	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Approval of Minutes 


	CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
	CITY COMMISSION MINUTES 
	May 16, 2023 
	Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church gave the invocation. Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia. -Assistant City Manager Sheandolen Dunn Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Charles 
	ROLL CALL 

	Nichols, City Manager Patricia Jackson, and City Attorney Thomas Cloud Absent: Commissioner Micheal T. Blethen 

	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
	Motion by Commissioner Nichols to approve the April 18, 2023 (Regular City Commission Meeting), as well as the Reports and Other items on the Consent Agenda; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper. 
	Approved by Voice Vote 3/0. 
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	PUBLIC COMMENT 
	Donna Martin (513 pStreet) spoke regarding LDC Changes for outside display of merchandise outside of a retail establishment. 
	t 

	City Attorney Cloud explained that this item needs to go before the Planning Commission first. 
	Commissioner Nichols is in favor of this item being presented to the Planning Commission. 
	Vice Mayor Harper is in favor, but other businesses have been in violation of the current ordinance. 
	Kathy Delp, Development Services Director responded that the Dollar General Market was the only business in violation of the Code. Gas station only has propane tanks and ice machines outside. 
	City Attorney Cloud will prepare an amendment working with CFRPC. 
	The City Commission provided Consensus for this item to go before the Planning Commission. 
	Mrs. Delp reiterated that until an Ordinance is passed, outside items are still prohibited. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: DepartŁent Monthly Reports 
	CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: DepartŁent Monthly Reports 
	__INFORMATION ONLY 
	ŁACTION REQUESTED 
	Department Reports attached for review and approval. 
	ISSUE: 


	ATTACHMENTS: 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Monthly Department Reports for: 
	1. 
	1. 
	1. 
	Building Permits Report -May 2023 

	2. 
	2. 
	Code Enforcement Report -April/May 2023 

	3. 
	3. 
	Financial Report -May 2023 

	4. 
	4. 
	Library Report -May 2023 

	5. 
	5. 
	Polk Sheriff's Report -May 2023 

	6. 
	6. 
	Public Works/Utilities Report -May 2023 

	7. 
	7. 
	Utility Billing Report -May 2023 


	ANALYSIS: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 
	AGENDA ITEM #1: PURCHASE OF ROTARY MOWER 
	AGENDA ITEM #1: PURCHASE OF ROTARY MOWER 
	_INFORMATION ONLY 
	X ACTION REQUESTED 

	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 

	Purchase of a Rotary Mower for mowing slopes and the perk ponds. 

	ATTACHMENT: 
	ATTACHMENT: 
	Brooker Equipment LLC Quote Texas Underground Inc. Quote Jet Vac Equipment Company LLC Quote 

	ANALYSIS: 
	ANALYSIS: 
	The purchase of a riding slope mower in the amount of $63,000 was in the FY 2022 Budget. Unfortunately, the slope mower was never purchased. 
	However, three new quotes have been received: Brooker Equipment LLC ($), Texas Underground Inc. ($), Jet Vac Equipment Company LLC ($). The funds are in the budget to accommodate this purchase. 
	45,836.50
	41,498.00
	64,169.71

	This mower will be a remote-controlled device, which will be safer for staff use and will provide the ability to work more efficiently on the embankments and the perk ponds. 

	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Request approval for the purchase of a Rotary Mower from Brooker Equipment LLC in the amount of $. 
	45,836.50

	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	City Commission Meeting June 20, 2023 
	AGENDA ITEM #2: PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 
	AGENDA ITEM #2: PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2022 
	__ INFORMATION ONLY _!_ACTION REQUESTED 

	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 
	ISSUE: 

	Presentation of Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2022 

	ATTACHMENTS: 
	ATTACHMENTS: 
	Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2022. 

	ANALYSIS: 
	ANALYSIS: 
	Mike Brynjulfson will present the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2022. 

	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
	Approve Financial Statement for the year ending September 30, 2022. 
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure
	Figure









